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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Railroad House, set in a grassy plot flanked by railroads in the
midst of downtown Sanford, is a picturesque Gothic-style cottage of the
type made popular in the mid-nineteenth century by the style books of A. J.
Downing and others. The board-and-batten building consists of a one-and-
one-half-story main block with a gable roof running parallel to the street,
and, to the rear, a one-story wing perpendicular to the main block. A
single central interior chimney rises in the main block. It has a recessed
lancet panel on each face and a crenellated cap. An exterior end chimney
with similar cap but no panels occurs at the rear of the wing.

The main (north) facade is three bays wide. The central entrance porch| .

is covered with a gable roof supported by chamfered pillars with elongated
oval panels and molded caps. The wide overhang of the eaves is emphasized
by what Downing called "rafter-brackets" (the extended rafters typical of
the cottage style). The cornice is accented by vertical chamfered pendants
with rounded ends, one of which occurs in front of each rafter-bracket. '
(This cornice treatment is carried around the whole of the main block and
wing as well.) The gable of the porch is finished with board-and-batten.
The apex of the gable is ornamented by a chamfered triangular brace bisected
by a dominant vertical member wnith an elongated oval panel. This member
rises above the gable to form a pinnacle flanked by an additional pair of
triangular braces. '

Bensath the porch is a simple double door, each leaf of which is quite
narrow and has two vertical panels outlined with molding. The entrance is
set in a plain frame. Similar frames surround the rather tall, narrow front
windows, which contain four-over-four sash. At the second level there are
two wall dormers containing the same sash. The gable roof of each is
ornamented by the same cornice and bracketed pinnacle that ogcurs on;the
porch.

The sides of the house are marked at each level by a central double
window, both of which contain four-over-four sash. These windows have
molded frames. The apex of each side gable repeats the bracketed pinnacle.
The rear of the main block has on each side a single window at the first
level only, containing six-over-six sash. The rear wing covers the central
part of the rear facade. The wing was extended ten feet to the rear during
the recent moving and renovation of the building. On the east side are two
windows and on the west, two windows flanked by doors in the outer bays.

The interior of the Railroad House is finished in simple fashion, with
rather wide beaded baseboards and plaster walls. Each door has four flat
panels with one side plain and the other accented by molding outlining each
panel., The original floors are intact throughout most of the house. The
mantels are all in place and are of typical mid-nineteenth century design,
with a square opening flanked by pilasters that support a plain frieze
whose lower edge forms an ogee-arch. Above is a simple shelf with rounded
corners. '

The main block of the Railroad House has thres rooms. There is a

small entrance hall in the northeast corner. A door to the west provides
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access to the large room that occupies the western half of the main block and
another door at the rear of the hall leads to another room occupying the re-
mainder of the eastern half of the main block. Both rooms lead into the rear
wing, which is a single room with a replacement brick floor. These first-
floor rooms serve as offices but have had very few changes. The plain, rather
compact stair that rises on the east wall of the hall in two flights to the
second floor has square posts and balusters and a heavy molded handrail. The
second floor has a transverse front hall that extends across the width of the
house, with a small space partitioned off at the west end for a bathroom. '
There ars two rooms to the rear, now used for displays by the Railroad House
Historical Association, including memorabilia of the history of Sanford and
of railroading in the area.

To the rear of the Railroad House i a steam engine on a short stretch
of track and south of it, the circa 1900 Sanford Railroad Depot, a bracketed

brick structure typical of its period.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ‘

In 1872 the Raleigh and Augusta Railroad extended their line from
Raleigh to Sanford, where it intersected the Western Railroad. At that
time Sanford was no more than a small village, but the company established
a depot there. It is said that since no suitable quarters were available
for the depot agent, W. T. Tucker, the company found it necessary to build
a house for him. In October, 1872, the Raleigh and Augusta Railroad pur-
chased the property for the building which was constructed soon thereafter.

The railroad brought growth to Sanford, which has been described as a
town "born of, and because of, the coming of the Railroad." 1In 187l when
the town of Sanford was chartered, Tucker was appointed its first mayor.
He later served as paymaster for Seaboard Air Line Railroad (the successor
of Raleigh and Augusta Air Line Railroad). Tucker's wife, Inder Virginia
Squire, operated a school for young ladies in the house at one time.

In 1916 the railroad sold city lots number 12, 13 and 1l, along with
the Railroad House, to Gus Womble of Sanford. Womble's widow, Mary
Alice Womble, deeded the property to her daughter, Ellen W. Knipple in
1958, her will being proved in 1962. Mrs. Knipple and her husband, Edward
L., leased the property to Humble Oil and Refining Company in 1962. The
house, which was to be torn down to make way for a service station, was
donated to the Railroad House Historical Association (organized by local
citizens interested in saving the structure). The association moved the
house in October, 1962, to its present location just across the street from
the original site and made necessary repairs and expansion.

The land, which is bounded by railroad tracks on each side and owned
by the Seaboard Coastline Railroad, was leased to the city of Sanford at

at no charge for the establishment of a historical museum. The association
provides the use of the first floor to the Sanford Chamber of Commerce,
again at no cost. The chamber of commerce pays for utilities, and the
Railroad House Historical Association takes care of major repairs and
maintenance.

no cost. The city in turn sublet the land to the Railroad House Association

local historical significance as the oldest structure built in Sanford to
serve the railroad that was long the town's chief raison d'etre. Its pre-
servation as a local landmark has been accomplished through unusually
ingenious cooperation among the historical association, town government,

The Railroad House, a picturesque Victorian structure, has considerabl%

chamber of commerce, and the railroad company.
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